

Tessier, Meredith

From: Colby, Michelle
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 5:12 PM
To: Jennifer Hall
Cc: jrose@roselawgroup.com; Henry Hardy; Hardy, Wendy; Tessier, Meredith; Gallardo, Alicia; Seeley, Shirley
Subject: 8-AB-2024 - Appraisal Instructions/General Scope of Work & Abandonment
Attachments: 8-AB-2024_Appraisal Instructions & Gen SOW_RES MColby v1_3-11-2025.pdf
Importance: High

Jennifer – One of two e-mails being sent to you today... 😊

This one is follow-up e-mail #1 to our Teams meeting with Jordan and Henry.

Resending the version 1 of the appraisal instructions and general scope of work I originally thought sent to you on 3-11-25.

The next e-mail pertains to the legals and the ALTA so please bear in mind that these general instructions will need to be updated once legals and exhibits are verified/corrected by your surveyor.

Michelle Colby

Real Estate Asset Manager

City of Scottsdale

Capital Projects Management OCC201

7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste 205

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

mcolby@scottsdaleaz.gov

O: 480-312-7042